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RFP No. 1-13-C070 
Third-Party Ambulance Billing Services  

for the 
Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 

 
Questions and Answers 
 
Notice: Questions may have been edited for clarity and relevance. 

1. What's the run mix (Emergency Transport vs. Transport)? 
Answer:  None.  Emergency Transports only. 

2. What's the annual dollars billed? 

Answer:   
 
 

 

 

3. What's the annual dollars collected? 
Answer: FY2012 - $330,525.31 

4. What's the Payer Blend percentage (Medicare / Public Aid / Private Insurance / Private Pay)? 
Answer:  

      % of    % of    % of     % of 
# of Calls by 
Primary Payor   

FYE 
10 Month   

FYE 
11 Month   

FYE 
12 Month   

FYE 
13 Month 

AUTO 
INSURANCE   4 0%  6 1%  10 0%   3 0% 
INSURANCE - 
COMMERICAL   453 27%  249 22%  948 29%   406 26% 
INSURANCE - 
HMO/PPO   11 1%  4 0%  6 0%   0 0% 
MEDICAID   21 1%  10 1%  34 1%   5 0% 
MEDICARE   168 10%  110 10%  290 9%   119 8% 
MILITARY   43 3%  21 2%  76 2%   998 65% 
PRIVATE PAY   970 58%  741 65%  1,918 58%   14 1% 
Total for All 
Payors   

1,67
0 100%  1,141 100%  3,282 100%   1,545 100% 

 

2011 Claims Charges 2012 Claims Charges 
BLS 518 $  155,400.00 BLS 530  $    238,050.00 
ALS 1 1,073 $  429,200.00 ALS 1 1,137  $    625,350.00 
ALS 2 27 $    14,850.00 ALS 2 33  $      25,575.00 
Mileage 11,182 $    83,867.25 Mileage 6,583  $    106,732.50 

12,800 $  683,317.25  8,283  $    995,707.50 
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5. Do you currently have any issues (i.e.: 5010 compliance, lack of follow up, coding errors, 
denials, man power etc.)? 
Answer:  No.  

6. Can we attend the Pre-Proposal Conference via telephone or other electronic means? 
Answer:  No.  Pre-Proposal conferences are open to the public and in person only. 

7. Does the agency currently use an electronic patient care reporting system to captured patient 
data? If yes, what is the name of the system being used? If no, does the agency desire an 
ePCR system as part of this RFP? 
Answer:  Yes, Imagetrend via Virginia OEMS Statebridge system. 

8. Can you provide a payor mix by primary payor for Medicare, Medicaid, Commercial, 
Insurance, Patient Pay? 
Answer: See Response to question #4. 

9. Can you provide the average loaded mileage per transport? 
Answer: The loaded mile average is 6.9 miles. 

10. Can you provide the total mileage charges for ALS and BLS transports for fiscal 2011 and 
2012? 
Answer:   2011 - $83,867.25 

2012 - $106,732.50 

11. Can you provide the net charges for fiscal 2011 and 2012? 
Answer:  See Response to question #2. 

12. Please provide the total collections for fiscal 2011 and 2012? 
Answer:    2011 - $286,516.10 

2012 - $330,525.31 

13. Please describe your current practice for managing Notice of Privacy Practice NPP. Will the 
successful vendor be responsible for mailing NPPs? 
Answer:  The NPP is provided on the Authority’s website.  The vendor is not responsible for 
mailing NPPs. 

14. In the solicitation, it is stated that the contract term is for 365 days. Will there be optional 
renewal periods or will this contract go back out for bid at the end of the term. Can you clarify 
the total contract term for both initial and renewal periods? 
Answer: The period of performance for the contract is a one (1) year base with four (4) option 
years at the Authority’s discretion. 

15. How does the authority currently collect their ambulance data? 
Answer: See Response to question #7.  
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16. Do the providers have tough books or some other electronic mode to upload their reports? 
What software does this mode utilize? 
Answer:  Yes.  Providers utilize Toughbooks.  

17. Would the successful bidder have direct access to download this data daily? 
Answer:  Yes. 

18. In FY2012, what was your organizations transport payer mix % for charges? 
Answer: See Response to question #4. 

19. In FY2012, what was your organizations transport payer mix % for payments as follows: 
Medicare, Medicaid, Private Insurance, Self-Pay 
Answer:  See Response to question #4. 

20. What were your gross charges for transports in FY2012? 
Answer: See Response to question #2. 

21. What were your total dollars collected for transports in FY2012? 
Answer: See Response to question #3.  

22. What is the average loaded mileage per transport? 

Answer:  See Response to question #9. 
23. Describe how your deposits are handled? 

Answer:  Fidelis receives mail on behalf of the Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority at 
a PO Box in Virginia Beach.  Each day, deposits are sorted, prepared and deposited into the 
Airport Authority’s account at the local branch of Bank of America.  

24. What is your anticipated start date if a new vendor is selected? 

Answer:  October 2013. 

25. How do you and/or the current vendor obtain patient demographic and insurance 
information? 
Answer:  The billing company obtains patient insurance information directly from the 
hospitals. 

26. Who is your current EMS billing vendor? 
Answer:  Fidelis. 

27. What percentage of collected revenue does your current vendor charge you for services? 
Answer:  That information is not relevant to your proposal.  

28. What are your primary transport hospitals? In FY2012, what percentage of all transports went 
to each hospital? 
Answer:  DCA – Virginia Hospital Center (79%) 
   INOVA Alexandria Hospital (10%) 
  IAD – Reston Hospital Center (93%) 
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29. What ePCR platform does the FRD utilize? Is the FRD considering changing? 
Answer:  Imagetrend - No 

30. Do you bill for Treatment No Transports? 
Answer:  No. Emergency Transports only. 

31. Is a CAD integration required 
Answer:  No. 

32. The RFP indicates that the Contractor must be able to send invoices and the like on paper to 
the responsible parties when appropriate. Can you provide examples of whom and when this 
is necessary? Does this refer to contracts MWAA may have in place? 
Answer:  Refer to Statement of Work, C Billing.   

33. Does MWAA have a lockbox for payments? 
Answer:  Fidelis maintains a post office box on behalf of MWAA for all patient, insurance, and 
remittance correspondences.  

34. MWAA request annual and or quarterly training of personnel. What is the quantity and 
makeup of the personnel to be trained?  (Civilians, EMS Administration, EMS provides, etc.) Is 
video and or other electronic media training okay? 
Answer:  Annual HIPAA and Report Writing classes for all EMS providers is currently 
completed via webcast. 

35. Your requirement states: HIPAA does not provide regulations around the format of data in 
movement or at rest. HIPAA focuses on the security and or mechanism used to secure data. 
Can you clarify and or provide additional specifics related to this requirement? 
Answer:  Refer to Statement of Work.  The Contractor shall be responsible for knowledge of, 
and compliance with, the most current HIPAA requirements and all applicable HHS 
Regulations. 

36. Does the Authority have payor or facility contracts in place? If so, with whom? 
Answer:  No. 

37. Can the MWAA provide the name of the Hospitals the FRD transports patients to?  
Answer:  Primarily, Virginia Hospital Center, INOVA Alexandria Hospital, Reston Hospital 

38. Can the MWAA provide the total net collected reimbursement for 2010 thru 2012?  
Answer:   2010 - $283,221.90 

2011 - $286,516.10 
2012 - $330,525.31 

39. What were the total gross charges for 2010, 2011 and 2012?  
Answer:   2010- $643,997.50 
  2011- $731,353.20 
  2012- $871,780.65 
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40. Please provide your 2010, 2011 and 2012 charge mix dollars or percentage for Total gross 
charges allocated to the payer groups (Medicare Medicaid Private Insurance Self Pay)  
Answer:   This question was answered in number 4. 

41. Please provide your 2010, 2011 and 2012 payment mix dollars or percentage for total net 
collected:  Medicare Medicaid Private Insurance Self Pay  
Answer:   

    % of % of % of 
$ by Payer   FYE 10 Payments FYE 11 Payments FYE 12 Payments 

INSURANCE - 
COMMERICAL   $181,701.37 59% $195,595.98 66% $205,806.52 70% 
MEDICAID   $1,875.00 1% $2,148.58 1% $1,206.54 0% 
MEDICARE   $74,965.17 24% $57,498.88 19% $39,162.27 13% 
PRIVATE PAY   $51,120.31 17% $42,386.53 14% $46,271.18 16% 
Total for All 
Payors   $309,661.85 100% $297,629.97 100% $292,446.51 100% 

42. Can you advise how much was written off for adjustments in 2010, 2011 and 2012? We 
anticipate only Medicare and Medicaid contractual adjustments, but please also advise if the 
Authority takes any other adjustments from your gross charges. 
Answer:   2010- $38,555.46 
  2011- $21,740.91 
  2012- $27,290.77 

43. When were transport fees last raised from the provided data?  
Answer:  Not relevant to your proposal. 

44. Please provide your average miles per transport?  
Answer:  See Response to question #9. 

45. Will the successful offeror be responsible for collection of accounts greater than 90 days at 
the start of the contract?  
Answer:  No.  Fidelis would continue to work any accounts billed prior for a “run-off” period 
of six months after the end of their contract until the Airports Authority deems the account 
uncollectable. 

46. Is your current billing internal or outsouced? If outsourced, who is your current vendor and 
what is the current cost of their services? 
Answer:  See Response to question #26. 

47. If your current billing vendor is outsourced, do they provide you with delinquent account 
collections services? If so, what is the current cost of those collections in dollars and 
percent? 
Answer:  Fidelis does not provide delinquent account collection services. Delinquent 
accounts are reported to Public Safety until the Airports Authority deems the account 
uncollectable.  
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48. If your vendor does not provide delinquent account collection services, are you interested in 
considering bidders to provide collection services?  
Answer:  The successful offeror should be able to handle collection services. 

49. Why are you currently going out to bid? 
Answer:  This solicitation replaces an existing contract that is set to expire. 

50. What is your current method of PCR data collection? Paper or electronic? If electronic, who is 
your current ePCR vendor and what is your specific software package? 
Answer:  See Response to question #7. 

51. Are you looking for new ePCR software or hardware? If so, what is your preferred solution? 
Answer:  No. See Response to question #7. 

52. . What is the anticipated start date for this contract? 

Answer:  See Response to question #24. 

53. Will the successful vendor assume responsibility for any backlog of unbilled and/or 
previously billed accounts? 
Answer:  No.  Typically in a transition, Fidelis would work existing accounts for a six month 
period.  A new vendor coming in would likely charge a higher rate if asked to assume this 
responsibility, and the data transfer process may be difficult to achieve in a way that does not 
harm the collectability of the accounts transferred. 

54. How many of your total annual responses are billable? nonbillable? 
Answer:  FY2012 – 1,700 billable. 

55. What is your average number of loaded miles per transport? 
Answer:  See Response to question #9. 

56. Do you bill for no transports? 
Answer:  No. See Response to question #1. 

57. . Do you charge for a base rate mileage only? 
Answer:  Yes.  Refer to the Statement of Work. 

58. Does your service itemize other charges? 
Answer:  No. 

59. Does your service bill for fire calls? If so, would you like billing services for fire calls as well?  
Answer:  No. 

60. What is your payor mix?  
Answer:  See Response to question #4. 
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61. For the full 2012 year, What are your total charges, total cash revenue and total adjustments 
in dollars?  
Answer:   Charges- $871,780.65 
  Cash Revenue- $303,521.39 
  Total Adjustments- $32,976.01 

62. What are your total mandatory adjustments in dollars?? (Mandatory adjustments include 
Medicare, Medicaid, Worker's Compensations, VA, bankruptcy, intercept, Gunderson, 
Alliance, Blue Cross/Blue Shield, HIRSP, WEA Trust, Not Medically Necessary Medical 
Associates, Tri-Care, and interest offset.) 
Answer:  Total for one calendar year is approximately $35,000. 

63. Would it be acceptable to submit a redacted copy of our proposal (confidential information 
already blacked out) to assist the Authority with Open Records Requests? 
Answer:  No. 

64. Who is the incumbent billing service?? 
Answer:  See Response to question #26. 

65. What rate or percentage is the City/County currently charged?  
Answer:  7.5% of collections, net of refunds. 

66. What were the total billable calls in 2012? 
Answer:  See Response to question #54. 

67. What were the gross revenues in 2012? 
Answer:  See Response to question #2. 

68. What were the net collections in 2012? 
Answer:  See Response to question #3. 

69. What was the percentage of collections in 2012 (net/gross)?  
Answer:  33.2% 

70. Could you please provide the payor mix (percentage breakdown of billing types) for 2012? 
Answer:  See Response to question #4. 

71. The specifications had Call Volume Information. Clarify the amounts for Non-Emergency 
Transports as well as Emergency Transports?  
Answer:  Emergency Transports only. 

72. The bid specifications reference the use of vehicles numerous times as well as 
environmental/building references. Since this is a billing RFP, can you please clarify why 
those references are being made?  
Answer:  It is not anticipated that the successful offeror will operate a motor vehicle on 
Authority property.  
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73. Clarify the use of "Authority Furnished Utilities" in Number 11 found in Section 7-2, 
considering that we are not located in Washington, DC?  
Answer:  It is not anticipated that the successful offeror will utlize Authority Furnished 
Utilities under this contract. 

74. For out of state companies, would a compliance manager still need to guarantee the arrival on 
site within 4 hours or would a video conference/telephone conference mode of 
communication be acceptable as well? 
Answer:  On site is preferred; however video/telephone conferencing is acceptable. 

75. What billing software and hardware is currently being used?  
Answer:  See Response to question #7. 

76. When is the expected award date? 
Answer:  See Response to question #24. 

77. Is it mandatory to subcontract to MBE/WBE/LDBE?  
Answer:  No, this solicitation does not have a MBE/WBE participation requirement. 


